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Class II Permissive Change for PANMOD Bluetooth module FCC-ID: RFD-PANMOD1 
 
Dear Application Examiner 
 
We kindly apply for a Class II Permissive Change for our modular approved Bluetooth Transceiver (FCC-
ID: RFD-PANMOD1). 
The equipment fulfills the technical standards and rules of the rule part under which it operates. 
This permissive change shall enable the PANMOD to be used in co-location with an additional modular 
approved transmitter (FCC-ID: HSW-2410G) for the application in a "RX1250T" (FCC-ID: RFD-RX-T). 
 
 
 
Please contact us if you have any additional questions. 
 
Best regards 
 
 
 
 
 
Gerhard Schwärzler 
Director Quality Management, Division S&E 
Leica Geosystems AG 
 
 
 


